
From: chuck
To: "Cary Winegarden"
Subject: RE: Lincoln HS Alma Mater Song?
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2005 9:14:47 AM

The fight song that I remember was sung to the tune of "On, Wisconsin"

Go you Raiders, go you Raiders,
Win this game tonight!
We the loyal home team crowd,
Know you're gonna fight
Go you Raiders, go you Raiders,
Fight on for your fame!  (Or was it "our name"?)
Fight, fellows, fight, fight, fight!
We'll win this game!
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-----Original Message-----
From: Cary Winegarden [mailto:winegca@lavonweb.net]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2005 5:38 PM
To: chuck
Subject: Re: Lincoln HS Alma Mater Song?

Thanks Chuck,
Cary

----- Original Message -----
From: "chuck" <chuck@crgfinancialconsulting.com>
To: "Cary Winegarden" <winegca@lavonweb.net>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2005 4:25 PM
Subject: RE: Lincoln HS Alma Mater Song?

Oh Lincoln High, we sing tonight
The Good and pure, the red and white
We'll follow the banner, that follows the right,
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The Red and White of the Rapids!
OH! Lincoln forward, forever forward
Where triumph waits thee, our alma mater
Oh Lincoln Forward, press on to victory,
And UP with the Red and White!
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-----Original Message-----
From: Cary Winegarden [mailto:winegca@lavonweb.net]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2005 9:02 AM
To: Alan D. Winegarden
Subject: Lincoln HS Alma Mater Song?

Lincoln High School Alumni: I need your help !

Does anyone have the official Lincoln High School Alma Mater song and the
Red Raiders "fight song" (Chant) ?  I have two incomplete versions, but
need the official complete versions used during our high school years
1961-1965.. They may be combined, i.e. The alma mater song, followed by
the "fight" chant. If you do have these please email them to me at
winegca@lavonweb.net

Also do you have any leads as to the whereabouts of Susan (Sampson)
Casper? We have lost her and would like to invite her to our 40th reunion
this year.

Thank you for your help,

Cary Winegarden
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